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The following is Addendum No. 1 to the Request For Proposal (RFP) ESBD Posting No. 754-EnvGraphicsIDIQ-2021 which 
was posted on October 22, 2020.  
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I. Questions/Answers: 
 

A. Below is a summary of the written questions received prior to the November 5, 2020, 12:00 p.m. deadline. 
Answers have been provided for each. 

 
1. Question: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: Companies from outside the USA can apply.  Please note that staff of the successfully awarded 
firm will be required to attend onsite meetings and be present during the entire installation process. 
 

2. Question: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
 
Answer: See response to question #1 above. 
 

3. Question: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
 
Answer: See response to question #1 above. 

 
4. Question: Can we submit the proposals via email? 

 
Answer: No, responses will need to be mailed, courier, or hand delivered by Thursday, November 19, 2020 
at 2:00 p.m., C.S.T. to the following: 
 

  Texas State University 
ATTN: Karlie Beach, CPPB 
Facilities Planning, Design, and Construction 
601 University Drive, Physical Plant, Suite 104 
San Marcos, TX 78666-4616 

 
5. Question: We are curious if there could be an exception made to provide electronic versions of proposals 

due to the current COVID-19 pandemic.  As our office is still working remotely for the time being, mailing 
hard copies of proposals is quite difficult.  Please advise, thank you. 
 
Answer: See response to question #4 above. 
 

6. Question: Do we have this correct in that Texas State requests a design, build and install with pricing 
before the project is awarded? The award will be made based upon no specific designs but a value 
based overview of square foot pricing and experience? 
 
Answer: The resulting contract for this solicitation will be an indefinite delivery, indefinite quantity (IDIQ) 
contract. We do not have a set scope of work for this solicitation and award will be based upon pricing 
and qualifications of the firm(s).  
 


